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THE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 0F THE LOWER PROVINCES.

OLOSING WORDS.
Witlx the preseut number flic "HIome

und Foreign IRecord " ceases te lie publisli-
ed. It commenced as a rcsult of the Union
of two Churches in 1860, and it concludes
with the Union of four Churclicu in 1875.
It is quite righft that the ««i'resbyterian
Churcli in Canada" sliould have onc, and
but one officiai organ. The Record> whose
fifteenth volume wre close this month, suc,
ceedcd flic periodicals of the" Presbyterian
Churcli of N.ova Scotia," and the "Free
Cliurcli." The present wvrifer had asso-
ciated with him in the work of edifing the
Record, from. 1861 to 1867, the itev. George
Patterson. D. D., and frorn 1867 tilt now
the Rev. P. G. McGregor; and lie can truly
say that the work, froni first i0 last-from
December, 1860, te Deceniber, 1875-was
ever a labour of love. From the first Our
Record was -%vell rcceived by the United
Churcli, and ifs circulation graduially in-
crcased te 5000 copies monthly. N~o peri-
oclical of tlic Lind lias lied more carefful
,editorial labour and supervision bestowed
upon it, and fie resuit was niani(est.
Rcaders cannot easily realise the toil and
care involved in the proper editing of a
periodical such as tliis, ftie perasal, oftcn
the re-pertîsal, of a variety of articles, end-
ing in flic regretffi rejection of many, and
flic revisiîîg o(nota few. Thon thero is the
cnrefal liusbanding of space by "4cufting
down " xiews; there is the writing of flie
neccssary tAitorial articles, and finally there
is the readiag of evcry lino and every word
twice over iii print, in order to correct typo-
grapIricai errors. The clear, weil-printcd

sheot laid before the render, docs not by aîîy
means indicate all the processes of Nvichl it
is tîte resuit;. our liardfLsf 'eork nover ap
pears on the s>urface.

But aIl this is over for tlie ".Horne anl
rioreign Record ;" and our mention of the
work involvcd in ifs production is for ft
benefitof the new Record, that wlîcn if corne
inte flic people's ]rands for a quarter of
dollar, rlîey may tlîink wlîat brain-work an
eye-work, and liand-work are infflyed.
Wrecordially thank t he thousands of reader
who, froni nonth te montli, fer the past
flftcen ycars clieered and strcngthcncd us
by their appreciation of the Record. We
thank God fer flic opportunify of usefulness
afforded by these pages, ini au important
section of the Vineyard; and wc bcspeak
for Our successor, the PZLESBYTEItUAN

IREcoitD, a most liearty and far-exfe-nding
welcornc.

Graieful mention is duo te the Record
Coinmitfeo for tlieir uniforrn courtesy and
kindness; and if i6 also due to, the Printer
te place on record the faof fliat his work
was always well and safisfactorily perftzrn-
cd, and that lie ivas ready at aIl times, offen
at ne inconsicierable inconvenience te, lim-
self, f0, suit thle days of publication te the
neccessities of the churcli.

ROBERT M19RfuÂA.

OUR QBURGH GHEMES.
The four Presbyterian bodies now un-

ited lied varions ways and tixnes o? conu-
fributing te the schemes of thor respective
Cbarclîes. Indeed fliere was gre-af variery


